Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 BE 241 at 12:00 noon

Friday, September 16, 2005

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Friday, September 16, 2005. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Ms. Scott 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 12:26 p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Scott

1.3 Roll Call:

The Alliance: Present Alpha Iota: Present

American Reader's Association: Absent

APACE: Present ASL AVC: Present AVC Gamers: Present

Model United Nations: Present

Physics and Engineering Club: Present

SNAC Fall 2005: Absent

SVNA: Absent

Student Advancement "Superacion": Present

Membership is 11, Quorum is 7, 8 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Gamers, seconded by Model United Nations. Motion passed 8/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- No minutes were approved

II. PUBLIC FORUM

None

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report:

Dr. Zimmerman apologizes for being late. On September 19-22 ASO is holding elections with three candidates and with write-in candidates still accepted. On Tuesday the 20th there will be a fun program from KIISFM with Commander Chuck visiting the campus. There is a new spot on campus for programming called the science library triangle. There is a leadership program with various topics discussed starting, September 22. The club that has the most members present will get a certificate of recognition. There is a club training day in the works, possibly right after an ICC

meeting. Dr. Zimmerman and Michelle are looking at possible dates. On September 28, there is a health fair and blood drive chaired by Beverly Manns.

Chair's Report: None

Club Reports:

- -Alpha Iota: They will not be selling Krispie Kream donuts, they will be at the Taco Bell carwash fundraiser. They will have a Garage sale at Alita's house October 5th in Palmdale but no address was given. They will be doing a Baja Fresh fundraiser where 15% of the sales will go to Alpha Iota on Sept 30th and Oct 7th.
- -APACE: no updates
- -The Alliance: They will not sell frozen lemonade for Springfest but rather sodas. They will participate in the AIDS Walk Los Angeles Oct. 16^{th} and they need a bus. They were going to have a food drive for Sunrise AIDS/HIV but instead will do a food drive for Hurricane Katrina Victims and the Library, and Learning Center have agreed to allow boxes to be placed there. They need all non-perishable food. They are doing a warm clothes drive October $3^{rd} 7^{th}$ to benefit a homeless shelter.
- -Model United Nations: They will meet Sunday 18th Sep. at 12 noon LS1 132. They will be attending their first conference in Anaheim on October 15th.
- -ASL AVC: Their next meeting is Tuesday September 27th. They will participate in Club days.
- -American Reader's Association: Absent
- -AVC Gamers: No announcements
- -Physics and Engineering Club: No announcements
- -SNAC Fall 2005: No announcements
- -SVNA: No announcements
- -Student Advancement "Superacion": No announcements

Club Advisor's Reports:

- -Mr. Webster of the AVC Gamers stated that the Gamers will have their next meeting on the September 30^{th}
- -Dr. Zimmerman spoke of the importance of following procedures to fill out paperwork for all clubs. Dr. Zimmerman spoke of the importance of having ICC approve all club events rather than clubs simply reporting what they are doing. There was a discussion between clubs about the lack of information and Dr. Zimmerman stated she would send out a clear memo about procedures for putting events together.

The MUN representative left the meeting at 12:47pm. Quorum remained.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations/Deactivations

Moved to approve SNAC Fall 2006, by The Gamers, seconded by Physics and Engineering Club, Motion passed 6/0/0.

4.2 Club Promotions

No motions but the club banner was discussed.

4.3 Events and Activities

Club Days summary by ASL: In the library plaza from 10:30 to 1:30. Each club will have tables. At the last meeting, Natalie asked the electrical requirements for sales. There was a suggestion about friendly competitions or a scavenger hunt but the consensus was "not enough time." Dr. Zimmerman reviewed what the clubs would sell. The Alliance-sodas .75, Gamers snow cones \$1.00, Alpha Iota -tickets, ASL -raffle

tickets \$1.00, APACE will sell egg rolls \$1 and T-shirts for \$3, Superacion will not participate. Dr. Zimmerman informed the clubs that when selling, Mandy must be informed so she can prepare cash boxes. Dr. Zimmerman asked if there was reimbursement for clubs. ASL confirmed \$50 reimbursement for each club as discussed in the last meeting. ASL spoke of a previous decision that if clubs do not return their receipts if taking an advance for the sales, they will be deactivated and suggested we should have the minutes from the last meeting where that was discussed. The Alliance asked for the sound system and Dr. Zimmerman reminded everyone that it belongs to ASO and it must be approved through them. ASL stated that Michelle had said a technician is needed to run it. Dr. Zimmerman suggested that if any club members want to learn how to run the sound system, she could arrange another training session. Dr. Zimmerman asked if anyone needs ice. The Alliance stated that they did and Dr. Zimmerman said that she would arrange for ice to be made available through the cafeteria.

A previous discussion to change the photocopy allotment for clubs from 100 to 200 a month was readdressed for Dr. Zimmerman's benefit since she was not aware of it. Dr. Zimmerman stated she was concerned about it since the cost comes out of her department's budget. She stated that it should not be a problem but she would discuss it with Mandy. Dr. Zimmerman also spoke about having placed a request for a color copy machine for the Student Development and College Activities Office and will let us know about that. President Scott asked if color paper or white paper was needed by clubs.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

- -The Alliance spoke of their upcoming movie night from 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm and stated that movies are picked by vote.
- -Gamers spoke about an upcoming discussion with professor Rainbow.
- -ASL asked when the next ICC meeting was and President Scott stated she did not know when the next meeting will be. President Scott stated she would ask Natalie when the next meeting would happen and that she would contact the clubs.
- -Dr. Zimmerman asked if clubs have been receiving E-mail. The Alliance spoke about few E-mails being received about ICC meetings. The regular time of Friday at noon was addressed as being a good time. The issue of meeting rooms not being unlocked for meetings was discussed.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at by President Scott, seconded by Alpha Iota.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:08 pm.